From:
To:
Cc:

DINO MANIACI

licensing
Verbick, Jim

Subject: Re: License extension Request

Date:

Tuesday, October 15, 2019 8:33:02 AM

15 October 2019

Madison Common Council

As persuant to question 65 and our agreement with the Statement of Intent (as part
of Madison General Ordinance 38.05(3)(a)12) to complete all the above steps and
be issued your license within 90 days of the Common Council granting your
license. We are petitioning the Common Council for an extension of this deadline
As | believe it has a November 6th deadline. We have pushed our opening date to
late November 2019. We are currently in construction phase, with initial permits
pulled and rough carpentry work, electrical and plumbing approved and things are
on track for a late November early December opening date. Should you have any
further questions please don’t hesitate to contact me. Thank you in advance for
your consideration.

Sincerely,

DINO MANIACI/JASON HOKE
Owners

D’Vino

116 King Street

Madison, W1 53703






